
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS  
Bid #221202 – Breakfast and Lunch Entrees 

The following questions have been submitted concerning Bid #221202, Breakfast 
and Lunch Entrees. Questions #2 and #4 indicated a need to amend the Bid 
document. Therefore, Amendment #1 has been issued. All questions received have 
been answered and are provided verbatim from what was received: 

BIDDER QUESTION #1: 
• Line #17 – CHEESY BREAD, PULL APART
• Our Pillsbury product is currently on the bid under Line 17, however these flavors have

been discontinued and we have 2 new flavors available.
• Would it be possible for you to change the flavor names and manufacture numbers on

the bid?

Pillsbury Cheesy Pull Apart Flavors New Flavors
• Pillsbury Cheesy Pull-Apart, Italian Cheese Garlic – 112317000
• Pillsbury Cheesy Pull-Apart, Southwest - 112316000

The discontinued flavors will not be listed on future bids. Once the samples for the new 
flavors have been tested and approved, they will be added to the Approved Brand(s) or 
Accepted Alternate List on future bids.   

BIDDER QUESTION #2: Please note there is a typo on line item 22 for the first JTM code listed. 
The correct code should be 5030CE. 

On line items 23, 24, and 28 of the bid, all Jennie-O 4 digit code numbers transitioned last year 
to 6 digit code numbers. So, the 4 digit code numbers spec’d on the bid should now have a “03” 
at the end. The correct codes are 613203, 614003, and 256503. All of these items were awarded 
last year and you are currently buying some of them. Please confirm Jennie-O does not need to 
submit samples for these items.  

No samples are required for Jennie-O product codes #613203, 614003, and 256503. Please 
refer to Amendment #1.  

BIDDER QUESTION #3: Can you please clarify the following? 

Line item #14, Texas Toast. Will Escambia accept alternate of plain Texas Toast Flavor. 

No, the District will not accept an alternate of plain Texas Toast flavor.  

BIDDER QUESTION #4: Raisins Flavor. Will Escambia accept natural flavor? 

No, an unflavored (natural) raisin product was awarded on another bid. Please refer to 
Amendment #1.  

BIDDER QUESTION #5: French Fried, Potato Stix, Is this product going to be ordered 
commodity? 

No, it will not be a commodity purchase. 


